# MOSMAN ACCESS & MOBILITY COMMUNITY CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

Chairperson: Cr Carolyn Corrigan Deputy Chair: Cr Simon Menzies

## Minutes of the Meeting held in the Harnett Room Wednesday 1 March 2017 commencing at 8.32am

### PRESENT

**Councillors** Cr Carolyn Corrigan Apologies Cr Simon Menzies

### **Resident Members**

Pip Friedrich Steve Goudie (by conference call) Di McKrummel Nell Rickard

### Staff Attendance

Nicola Atmore, Manager Community Services Chandra Chandrawansa, Manager Engineering Steven Smith, Manager Environment and Open Space Elizabeth Kemp, Team Leader Community Development Administration

Agenda Number	ITEM	Action
1.	WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS The Chair, Councillor Carolyn Corrigan, opened the meeting by welcoming everyone in attendance.	
2.	ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES	
	The Minutes of the 13 July 2016 meeting were accepted as a true and accurate record.	
	Moved: Di McKrummel Seconded: Nell Rickard	
3.	DISCLOSURES OF NON-PECUNIARY INTEREST	
	There were no disclosures of non-pecuniary interest.	

-		
4.	MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING	
	Rosherville Reserve Ramp	
	The Manager Environment and Open Space explained the constraints mitigating against construction of a ramp at Rosherville Reserve and the Committee accepted the Manager's recommendation that the work not proceed. Chinaman's Beach, Balmoral and Clifton Gardens all have a degree of accessibility, however, Clifton Gardens looks as though it may be the best option out of the three for full accessibility and is about to undergo further upgrades.	
	Steven Smith to prepare report for discussion at the 8 November meeting, outlining various options.	Steven Smith
	Nicola Atmore to speak with Manager Communications in regards to making the accessibility page on the website more visible.	Nicola Atmore
5.	DISABILITY INCLUSION ACTION PLAN	
	This has been adopted and State agencies that need to be advised have been.	
	Nicola Atmore to speak to Manager Communications to discuss whether a press release would be beneficial.	Nicola Atmore
6.	ACCESSIBILITY INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES	
	Pram ramps along Spit, Military, Cowles and Belmont Roads	
	Upgrades and planning new works to continue throughout the year, as per the DIAP.	
	Footpath renewal works along Spit Road	
	Nell Rickard mentioned a tree root she noticed was coming through the footpath, which is yet to be removed. The renewal works are otherwise going well.	
	Clifton Gardens accessibility works	
	Clifton Gardens is about to be upgraded to be fully accessible.	
7.	CONFIRM DATES OF 2017 MEETINGS	
	The next meeting dates 5 July and 8 November were confirmed.	
8.	GENERAL BUSINESS	
	• There was a request from a resident about construction of an accessible ramp to reach the existing handrail at Balmoral baths. Accessibility consultants advised that design of such facility works need to consider several aspects and involve significant works. As such, no further action will be taken on this request.	
	• The Art Gallery's accessible footpath is currently being designed and construction will begin in the new financial year.	
	• An accessible toilet cannot be included at the Library Walk due to space restrictions but Chandra Chandrawansa is meeting with the architect on Tuesday 7 March to discuss options available to refurbish the toilets.	Chandra Chandrawansa
	• There is the possibility that access to the Spit West toilets can be improved and this could be incorporated into the existing building capital works budget.	Ghanulawalisa
	• Raglan Street West accessibility works are on hold due to the merger proposal. Chandra Chandrawansa will speak to the Director Environment and Planning to get update on when this is likely to be revisited.	Chandra
	Unsure if the Croquet Club's accessible toilet is open to the public during	Chandrawansa

Club hours. Nicola Atmore to check.	Nicola Atmore
<ul> <li>Nicola Atmore is looking at whether or not Council will become a registered provider of NDIS or will continue doing things the way they</li> </ul>	
have been up until now.	Nicola Atmore

The Mosman Access & Mobility Community Consultative Committee is a community initiative of Mosman Council.

Enquiries to Nicola Atmore 9978 4006 or Chandra Chandrawansa 9978 4023.

The agenda and minutes for all community groups can be found on the Council website **www.mosman.nsw.gov.au**